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Message

From: David Oliver GRO

Sent: 30/04/2014 10:57:15

To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: as discussed

Attachments: Letter from AB with comment docx AVDB comments.docx; WORKING GROUP 30 APRIL BRIEFING NOTE.docx

David Oliver

Programme Manager

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
GRO

Mobile GRO

kkkkhhhkhhkhkkhhkhhhhhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhkhhhkhhhkhhkhkkhhhkhhkkhk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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